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Jeff Watson

From: Don Schilling <don@wesco.us.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:07 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: russell@wesco.us.com
Subject: Re: Sign Permit SI-13-00002 Wesco

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff, 
 
The sign is going to display "Wesco" in Japanese, Chinese, Korean, and Arabic (and any 
other language that will help us sell our hay) and a short marketing message inviting 
customers to contact us. 
 
Regards - Don 
 
 

On Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:29 AM, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

SI-13-00002 Wesco 

  

I have begun the processing of the above sign permit; Is this proposed sign going to be advertising the 
activities of Wesco or something else? 

  

  

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Michael Flory
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 3:24 PM
To: Doc Hansen
Cc: 'russell8229@gmail.com'; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: State Law regulating signs visible to I-90 

done 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Russell Walker [mailto:Russell@wescointernational.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Michael Flory 
Subject: FW: State Law regulating signs visible to I-90  
 
Mike,  
Could you forward this and the previous email to Doc. It didn’t go through because I don’t have the correct email for 
Doc. Thanks 
 

From: O'Leary, Pat [mailto:OLearyP@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:11 PM 
To: russell@wescointernational.com 
Subject: State Law regulating signs visible to I-90  
 
Greetings Russell,  
 
Thanks for calling to ask about sign regulations along I‐90. State law defines and allows 8 distinct sign types. The 
proposed sign you described to me would be regulated as a Type 3(a) on‐premise sign. Type 3(a) signs do not require 
WSDOT permits but must comply with specific provisions for Type 3 signs.  

 Ad copy on the sign is limited to advertising activities that take place on the underlying property where the 
sign is located.  

 If the sign is located within 50’ of the business building, there is no size limit. If the sign is located more than 
50’ from the business building, it is limited in size to 150 sq ft, with no dimension greater than 20’.  

 One sign face is allowed per direction of travel.  

 There is no limitation on finished‐grade mounting height. A sign could theoretically be 100’ tall as measured 
from the groundline . . . depending on what the local agency would allow.  

 

Michael Flory 
Certified Plans Examiner 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8222 
F:  509.962.7682 
 
 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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I’ve attached a link to the WSDOT Highway Advertising Control regulation manual here. All information about Type 3(a) 
signs is addressed in WAC 468‐66‐050(3).   Electronic signs may be used as on‐premise signs, or for display of public 
service information (time, date, temperature) and  must comply with regulations set forth in WAC 468‐66‐050(3)(g).   
 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/publications/manuals/fulltext/M22‐95/HighwayAdvertisingControl.pdf 
 
As you work through the design/construction process for your sign, I’m available to review any plans or drawings you 
develop. Don’t hesitate to call w/ questions. Please feel free to share this email. with local agencies as appropriate.  
 
Regards,  
 

Pat O’Leary 
WSDOT Highway Advertising Control Program 
(360) 705‐7296 
 

 

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
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